U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20410-3000

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICER
Date: August 6, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward Eitches, President, National Council of HUD
Locals 222

FROM: mWoldS, Deputy Director Employee & Labor Relations &

Performance Management Division, AHED
SUBJECT: Office of General Counsel Realignment/Reorganization

This memorandum serves as notification pursuant to Article 5 of the HUD/AFGE
Agreement that the Office of General Counsel plans to realign/redistribute the staff in the regional
offices to create a high-performing, nimble workforce to face the workload challenges of the current
housing and lending crisis. Specifically, OGC intends to eliminate the small practice groups in
regional offices and create two divisions within each Office of Regional Counsel in Regions [-XIII.
This structure will allow OGC to staff the legal work of the Department as funding for salaries
decreases and assist with succession planning and attorney development. As part of the
reorganization and in recognition of the new position descriptions, OGC plans to move the field and
regional attorneys onto a 12/13/14 GS-905 career ladder.

Additionally, OGC plans to officially change OGC headquarters organization charts to
reflect the transfer of two divisions to the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau.

Please see the attached realignment/reorganization plan which contains affected bargaining
unit employees and their current and proposed position descriptions for your review. Please send all

bargaining proposals to Employee & Labor Relations Division within ten (10) calendar days upon
receipt of this notice.

Enclosure: FY 2012 OGC Realignment/Reorganization Plan

www.hud.gov espanolL.hud.gov
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